
 

  

   
    

              
   

                                                                 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
   

  

  

      

 

 

 
 
 

      
  

   
 

 
 
 

 United States Department of the Interior 
 NATIONAL  PARK  SERVICE
 Kings  Canyon  National  Park

   Sequoia National Park
 47050  Generals  Highway  
IN REPLY REFER TO: 	 Three Rivers, California 93271-9651 

March 16, 2005 

To: 	 Designated Agency Safety and Health Official (DASHO), National Park Service 

From:	 Board of Review for Daniel Holmes Fatality 
•	 Richard Martin (Chair), Superintendent, Sequoia & Kings Canyon 

National Parks 
•	 Richard Powell, Chief Division of Risk Management, National Park 

Service 
•	 Edy Williams-Rhodes, Chief Division of Fire and Aviation Management, 

National Park Service 
•	 Marti Leicester, Associate Regional Director of Operations, Pacific West 

Region, National Park Service 

Subject: 	 Transmittal of Management Review and Corrective Action Plan for the Daniel 
Holmes Fatality 

Please find the attached Management Review and Corrective Action Plan for the Daniel 
Holmes Fatality prepared by the Board of Review (BOR). This report fulfills the requirement 
documented in the January 11, 2005 memo from Karen Taylor-Goodrich, Designated Agency 
Safety and Health Official (DASHO). 
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